
From: Hill, Shannon
To: Downtown West Project
Subject: Fw: HL20-005 and HP20-002
Date: Monday, February 22, 2021 2:16:33 PM

Shannon Hill, Planner
Planning, Building & Code Enforcement | Environmental Review Section
City of San José | 200
East Santa Clara Street
Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov | (408)
535 - 7872

From: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2021 2:15 PM
To: Shah, Rina <Rina.Shah@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Re: HL20-005 and HP20-002
 
Hi Rina,

The title of the document you included is correct. However, to be consistent with the project
title used on the websites, I would use
"Environmental Impact Report (EIR) for the
Downtown West
Mixed-Use Plan (Google Project)."

It was decided to use "Google Project" as part of the title because most people associate the project
with the applicant and
not the plan. I also added a hyphen between "mixed" and "use."

Thanks,

Shannon Hill, Planner
Planning, Building & Code Enforcement | Environmental Review Section
City of San José | 200
East Santa Clara Street
Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov | (408)
535 - 7872

From: Shah, Rina <Rina.Shah@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2021 12:11 PM
To: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Tu, John <john.tu@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Re: HL20-005 and HP20-002
 
Hi Shannon:

Can you please confirm or add to the following verbiage for the Hearing Notice due
today?

mailto:Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov
mailto:downtownwest@esassoc.com
mailto:Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov
mailto:Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov


California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA):  Environmental Impact Report (EIR)
For the Downtown West Mixed Use Plan

Thanks,
Rina


